From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/4/2012 12:16:10 PM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Fwd: Reservation at Locanda

Let me check when | get home (I'm on BART now leaving the airport). | think we are booked
the 25th but | will check

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: Reservation at Locanda

Hi,
So, the only two Saturdays open are Feb 25 at 5:30pm or March 5th at 6pm. We made

reservations for the 25th?? The other times on those two dates are already taken.
Marz

Marzia

Begin forwarded message:

From:|Redacted |
Date: February 4, 2012 10:07:47 AM PST
To: Zaf(wcpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Reservation at Locanda

Redacted has shared a reservation with you!

They say:
"See if this works for them...."

When: 5:30pm Sat Feb 25 (02/25/12)
Party: 4 people

Need help finding the restaurant? Here's the address:

Locanda

557 Valencia St

San Francisco, CA 94110
http://maps.google.com/maps?q=557+Valencia+St.San+Francisco,CA. 94110
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Thanks again, and enjoy your dinner!

- The Urbanspoon Team
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